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GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
PANCHAYAT RAJ ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

O/o the Engineer-in-Chief (PR), SRTGN Bhavan, Errummanzil, Hyderabad-500082.

= From To
3 Sri A.G. Sanjeeva Rao, M.Tech ; The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
4 Engineer-in-Chief, Head of Forest force, Aranya Bhavan,
~ Panchayat Raj, Government of Telangana,
Hyderabad. Hyderabad.
Lr No. W9/DEE II/NZB/ STSDF -22/ Roads/2019 Dt. 02.11.2020.
Sir

Gl

P

ir,
/_/“ﬁ\\\\wvo Sub:- TSFD-F(C)Act, 1980 - PR Region, Nizamabad - Diversion of forest land in

Kamareddy District for road work Providing BT Road from (0/0 km to 0/60 km)
and 1/235 to 1/670 km) from Providing BT Road from PWD Road to Tikya(T) in
Lingampet (M) of Kamareddy Division and District, - Ramaypally Block
Rampally Beat, Comp.No.688 & 689, Nagireddypet Range, Kamareddy Division

=) in favour of District Panchayat Raj Engineer, PIU Division Kamareddy District -
Verification and Authentication of DGPS survey data Completed - Details of
’:c,' -2 extent area for diversion of land estimated - Submission of proposal - Forest
clearance - Requested - Regarding. %
Ref:- 1) Go.Rt.N0.374 TW (STSDF) Dept. Dt:04-09-2018
2) Rc.N0.22051/2019-FCA2, Dt.15.02.2020 Principal Chief Conservator
) of Forests (Head of Forest Force), Hyderabad Govt of Telangana
Pt 3) RO PR Nzb Lr.No.T2/ST SDF/2019-20/Tikya T/2019, Dt: 12.08.2020
* Kk Kok
\\\ I herewith submit the proposal for Forest land diversion for providing BT Road from
v (0/0 km to 0/60 km) and 1/235 to 1/670 km) from Providing BT Road from PWD Road to
; Tikya(T) in Lingampet (M) of Kamareddy Division and District, was sanctioned under ST SDF
,_,\}"/ Grant vide reference 1% cited. The DGPS/GNSS survey data for diversion of Forest land for
‘\EQ the above road work is verified and extent area etc., for diversion is estimated vide reference
Jv 2" cited.
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The proposals for Forest clearance as requested (8) sets in Forest conservation Act,
1980 format for RF area is prepared and submitted along with Demand Draft (D.D) Number
346413, Dt.17.06.2020 for Rs.3000/- of State Bank of India, Kamareddy for the above
mentioned road work is enclosed.

I request the Principal chief conservator of forests, Head of Forest Force, Aranya
Bhavan, Hyderabad, Telanagana to grant approval for laying of the road work.

Yours faithfully

d/- Sri A.G. Sanjeeva Rao,
Engineer-in-Chief (PR)
//Autheﬁat /
Dy. Exegtive Engineer PR.
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